FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RE-3

YWASHINGTON, [ HAaGE

Marvin Josephson, Treasurer

National PAC

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE, Suite 207

Washington, D 20003 A ! 8 200

Tdentification Numbet; 00150093
Refirence: Tune Monthly Report (5/1/00-5/31/00;
Dear Mr. Josephson:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the reporTi(s)
referenced shove. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization followse:

_Line 21(a)(i) and 21(a)(il}y of the Detailed Summary Page of your report
discloses a total of $26,745.35 and $3,305.62 in shared federal and
nonfederal activity, respectively. The sum of the entries itermized on
Scheduls H4, however, indicates the totals to be $27,931.75 for the federal
share of operating expenditures und 33,452.26 for the nonfederal share of
pperating expenditures. 1 appears that you may have meluded a duplicate
page 1 of 5 of Schedule H4. Pleasc amend your report to clanfy this
discrepancy.

Any amendment or clanfication should be filed with the Federal Flection
Commission.  If vou need assistance, please fecl free to confact me on our toll-leee
mumbet, (BOU} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis
Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sinceraly,

Scott Walkar
Reports Analyst
243 Report Analysis Division







